Moya, Maxwell

From: Brian.Hagerty@pomonaca.gov

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 8:06 AM

To: WatchCommanders@pomonaca.gov

Cc: Ryan.Rodriguez@pomonaca.gov; Todd.Samuels@pomonaca.gov;
Christian.Hsu@pomonaca.gov

Subject: FW: Ex: Re: CFA STRIKE/ DECEMBER 4, 2023

Just FYI

Brian Hagerty, Lieutenant
Pomona Police Department
Investigative Services Division
(909) 620-2337

From: Diana Manzano <dmanzano@areadonline.com>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 5:19 PM

To: Sierra Madre PDWCs <SierraMadrePDWCs@cityofsierramadre.com>; Chris Dransfeldt <cdransfeldt@Ilvpd.org>; Tony
Padilla <TPadilla@chp.ca.gov>; Mike Randazzo <mrandazzo@glendorapd.org>; Carl Miedema
<cmiedema751@bpusd.net>; D Gonzales <dgonzales@covinaca.gov>; Henry Amos <hamos@cityofsierramadre.com>;
Dan Keene <Daniel.Keene@chp.ca.gov>; Tom Avila <tavila@azusaca.gov>; Dan Crowther <dcrowther@arcadiaca.gov>;
Rene Sapien <rsapien@irwindaleca.gov>; Ignacio Garcia <igarcia@lasd.org>; Garrett Earl <gearl@ci.claremont.ca.us>;
Kyle Bailey <KBailey@cityofsierramadre.com>; Jose Vargas <jvargas@irwindaleca.gov>; Peter Rasic
<prasic@elmontepd.org>; Hagerty, Brian <Brian.Hagerty@pomonaca.gov>; John Babbitt <JBabbitt@hlpusd.k12.ca.us>;
FERNANDO VASCONCELOS <fvasconcelos@azusaca.gov>; Andy Velebil <avelebil@baldwinpark.com>; Robert Barba
<rbarba@hlpusd.k12.ca.us>; Ryan Rasmussen <rrasmussen@covinaca.gov>; Matt Hamill
<Mhamill@ci.claremont.ca.us>; leremy Lachenmyer <jlachenmyer@arcadiaca.gov>; B Carter <bcarter@chp.ca.gov>;
Josh Hendricks <jhendricks@baldwinpark.com>; Richard Luna <rluna@elmontepd.org>; Sam Gonzalez
<sgonzalez@Ilvpd.org>; ROBERT CHIVAS <rchivas@azusaca.gov>; Miller, lain <lain.Miller@pomonaca.gov>; Jason Prows
<jprows@Ilvpd.org>; Erik J Munzenmaier <emunzenmaier@cpp.edu>; Hsu, Christian <Christian.Hsu@pomonaca.gov>;
Cory Leeper <cleeper@Ilvpd.org>; Jim Izzo <jizzo@baldwinpark.com>; Kevin Oberon <koberon@monroviapd.org>;
Robert Ewing <rewing@ci.claremont.ca.us>; Kevin Reese <KReese@chp.ca.gov>; Seok Lee <slee@covinaca.gov>; Grant
Cadzow <gcadzow@cityofsierramadre.com>; Robert Landeros <rlanderos@azusaca.gov>; Lt. Bourgeous
<bbourgeous@arcadiaca.gov>; Sarah Covarrubias <scovarrubias@monroviapd.org>; Tony Cortina <tcortina@wcpd.org>;
Matthew Williams <mwilliams@glendorapd.org>; Karlan Bennett <kbennett@ci.claremont.ca.us>; Jorge Huerta
<jhuerta@baldwinpark.com>; John Fraijo <jfraijo@IrwindaleCA.gov>; Christopher Williams <cwilliams@elmontepd.org>;
Ric Walczak <rwalczak@covinaca.gov>; Travis Tibbetts <ttibbetts@wcpd.org>

Subject: Fwd: Ex: Re: CFA STRIKE/ DECEMBER 4, 2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Good afternoon Platoon,



In the email below you will find additional items from our partners at Cal Poly Pomona PD for next weeks
faculty strikes.

Please assure that this makes it to your On Duty Watch Commander's.

Thank you

Diana Manzano-Garcia, MPA

Area D Office of Disaster Management
P.O. Box 399

San Dimas, CA 91773

Main/Cell: 626-201-0919
dmanzano(@areadonline.com
areadonline.com

Excuse any typos, as this email was generated by an iPhone.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rob Darrell Brock <rdbrock@cpp.edu>

Date: December 1, 2023 at 2:13:19 PM PST

To: Diana Manzano <dmanzano(@areadonline.com>
Subject: Re: Ex: Re: CFA STRIKE/ DECEMBER 4, 2023

Good afternoon Ms. Manzano,
Just in case we need assistance, I have attached the address of the staging area:
3530 Pomona Blvd, Pomona, CA 91768

https://maps.app.goo.2l/FAMKXvPMaDYcMkmo8

Thank you and have a good weekend
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